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From: Cristina Moreno [cristina. moreno@gbsgroup.net]
Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 4.07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for MANCORA GROURP, INC.
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please take in consideration this new change for address of MANCORA GROUP, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P100
FEVEIN Number' NONE

Date Filed 07/07/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Previous Address

Principal Address

60 SOUTH WEST 13TH STREET APT 1918
MIAMI FL 33130

Mailing Address

60 SOUTH WEST 13TH STREET APT 1919
MIAMI FL 33130

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title DP

GOSSELAIN, ALEJANDRA
60 SCUTH WEST 13TH STREET APT 1619
MIAMI FL 33130

New Address
Principal Address

2813 Executive Park Drive Suite 119
Weston, FL 33331

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

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

X

Cristina Moreno
Accounting Assistant

Direccién f Address: Phone: (954)659-8835
18501 Pines Boulevard Fax: (954)301-0417
Suite 201

Pembroke Pines, F1. 33029
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